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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW 

IMMIGRATION COURT 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

Slippery PETE 
A 123 456 789 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

MOTION FOR BOND HEARING 

RESPONDENT 

COMES NOW the Respondent through and moves this honorable Court to schedule a 

bond hearing promptly. In support of this motion, Respondent states through counsel as follows: 

1. ICE arrested Respondent on or about a April 1th' 2013 in Douglas County. 

2. At the time of his arrest, ICE did not set a bond. 

3. The Respondent, Slippery has been married to Jane, a United States Citizen, since 

September 2000.The couple lives together at 5525 Happy St in Omaha Nebraska. 

4. The Respondent's wife filed an I-130 in his behalf on or about February 14 2011. 

5. Respondent has not had a bond hearing to date, and has not received any 

notification that such a hearing is scheduled in the immediate future. 

6. A noncitizen detained and charged with being removable may be released on 

bond or parole. INA §236. The respondent is not subject to INA 236(c). As a result, the 

provisions of INA§ 236(a) control this case. Matter of Adenji, Int. Dec.# 3417 (BIA 1999). 

Pursuant to INA§ 236(a), ICE should not detain Respondent unless there is a risk of absconding, 

Respondent poses a danger to persons or property, or poses a risk to national security. Matter of 

Adenii, Int. Dec.# 3417 (BIA 1999); Matter of Patel, 15 I & N Dec. 666 (BIA-1976). 

7. The regulations provide that after issuance of a warrant of arrest, ICE should 

advise a noncitizen about the amount and conditions of bond under which he or she may be 

released, and that he or she may apply to the immigration judge for release or modification of 
A 123 456 789 



conditions ofrelease. 8 C.F.R. §§236.1and3.19. 

8. A noncitizen should receive a bond hearing within a reasonable time after 

asserting his right to such a hearing. 

9. In Matter of Spiliopoulos, 16 I&N 561 (BIA 1978), the BIA recognized 

employment history, length of residence, family ties, absence of criminal history and absence of 

immigration violations as bond factors because they are indicators of whether a person is likely 

to appear. In Matter of Leon-Perez, 15 I&N 235 (BIA 1975), the BIA held that eligibility for 

relief from deportation was also a bond factor. Respondent has a meritorious application for 

bond in which Respondent will demonstrate to the Court his eligibility for relief from removal 

and other equities which warrant either releasing on recognizance or redetermination of bond to 

an amount within Respondent's means. 

10. If Respondent continues to be detained without opportunity for a hearing to 

demonstrate the appropriateness of setting a bond necessary to assure Respondent's appearance 

at future proceedings, Respondent will suffer a deprivation of liberty in being detained without 

cause. Respondent's ability to promptly and effectively defend the charges will also be delayed 

and prejudiced. 

WHEREFORE, Respondent moves that a bond hearing be scheduled before an 

Immigration Judge at the earliest available time. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

By: s/Kristin Fearnow 

Kristin Fearnow# 52879 
308 S. 19th St 
Omaha, NE 68102 
Ph: 402-884-0700 
Fx: 402-614-5926 
Attorney for Respondent 
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Slippery PETE 
A 123 456 789 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

On April 1, 2013 I, Kristin Fearnow, served a copy of this Motion For Bond Hearing and 
any attached pages to the Office of Chief Counsel at the following address: 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office of Chief Counsel 
1717 Avenue H suite 174 
Omaha, NE 68110 

by US Postal Service, First-Class mail, postage prepaid. 

s/Kristin F eamow 
Kristin Fearnow, 

4 / l Ir~ 
Date 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW 

IMMIGRATION COURT 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

Slippery PETE 
A 123 456 789 

ORDER OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE 

Upon consideration of Respondent's MOTION FOR BOND HEARING, it is HEREBY 
ORDERED that the Motion be: 

o GRANTED o DENIED because: 

o DHS does not oppose the motion. 
o The Respondent does not oppose the motion. 
o A response to the motion has not been filed with the Court. 
o Good cause has been established for the motion. 
o The court agrees with the reasons stated in the opposition to the motion. 
o The motion is untimely per __________ _ 
o Other: 

Deadlines: 

o The application(s) for relief must be filed by _____________ _ 
o The Respondent must comply with DHS biometrics instructions by _____ _ 

Date Name: 
Immigration Judge 

Ce1iificate of Service 

This document was served by: o Mail o Personal Service 
To: o Alien o Alien c/o Custodial Officer o Alien's Atty/Rep o DHS 
Date: By: Court Staff ___________ _ 

A 123 456 789 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW 

IMMIGRATION COURT 
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Date: By: Court Staff ___________ _ 
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FILED 
U. S, DISTRICT COURT 

.,,,.....,. 01 c-1 o'"· N,...BRAsv"' IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT·"~' 1 
"' i- t_. • ·' r·.j-". 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERIC~ 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

Defendant 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT I 

-OFFICE Of THE CLERK 
8:l3CR'f 

INDICTMENT 

[42 U.S.C. § 408(a)(7)(B) 
8 U.S.C. § B24(a)(l)(A)(iii)] 

On or about Deceml-ier 4, 2012, in the District of Nebraska, the defendan4 51 t p-fC-r;J 
Pe +e defendant herein, a name fully knmvn to the Grand Jury, with intent to 

deceive, falsely represented a number to be the Social Secmity account number assigned by the 

Commissioner of Social Security to him, when in fact such number, ending in XXX-XX-i'tL\ is 

not the Social Security account number assigned by the commissioner of Social Security to him, 

for purposes of obtaining any benefit to which he is not entitled and for any other purpose, to 

wit: to satisfy a requirement of section 274A(b) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. 

In violation ofTitle 42, United States Code, Section 408(a)(7)(B); and subject to 

sentencing under Title 18. 

COUNT II 

Between on or about January 1, 20 l 0, and up to and including December 14, 2012, in the 

District of Nebraska; defendant SI 1 pper~ Pete , knowing and in reckless 

disregard of the fact that an alien; to wit: Marcelo K~ CS had come to, entered, and 

remained in the United States in violation of law, did conc.eaJ, harbor, and shield from detection 

such alien in any place for the purpose of commercial advantage and private financial gain, to 

wit: by providing Marcelo I{ cy e.S false names and Social Security account numbers for 

the purpose of the employing Marcelo 1:{-e lj es with E c £sanitation Management~ Inc.; in 

exchange for which cash payments were made by Marcelo K C._:je 5 to defendant 

Siipper""j Pete. 

.. 0 



In violation ofTitle 8, United States Code, Section 1324(a)(l}(A)(iii). 

COUNT In 

Between on or about January I, 20 l 1, and up to and including December I 4, 2012, in the 

pistrict of Nebraska, defendant \i ppBY p e +e •, knmving and in reckless 

disregard of the fact that an alien, to wit ff'O.~ \ c. rn) \te.. , had come to, entered, and 

remained in the United States in violation of law, did conceal, harbor, and shield from detection 

such alien in any place for the purpose of commercial advantage and private financial gain, to 

false names and Social Security account numbers for 

the purpose of the employing Alfredo Franco-Montoya \vith DCS Sanitation Management) Inc., 

in exchange for which a cash payment wa~ made by Alfredo Franco-Montoya to defendant 

51i'pper-~ Pe+c,. 
In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section I324(a)(l)(A)(iii). 

A TRUE BILL 

The United States of America requests that trial of this ca~ held in Omaha~ Nebraska, 
pursuant to the rules of this Court. 

::c::: a: w 
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0 
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, Xssisymt U.S. Attorney 
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PS3 
( 10/88) CONFIDENTIAL 
This report is provided for the purpose of BAIL DETERMINATION ONLY and shall otherwise be 
confidential pursuant to 18 USC 3153(c)(1). 

PRETRIAL SERVICES REPORT 

District/Office: 
District of Nebraska /Omaha 

Judicial Officer: 
The Honorable C9.e<"CQ\< J 
Docket Number: 
8:13Mto1. 

Name: 
Slt'pper~ pc-re.. 
Address: 

DEFENDANT 

~51.,:5 -j.-fqpp~ <31=
Ch-n ah Ot . 'N c... L23 

~~~~---------~----r---~~~_..,...---_......__,_,_-r±~~~~~~~~l 

Time at Address: Time in 
2 months Community: 

St nee,, 2 ooO 

DEFENDANT HISTORY 
Pretrial Services interviewed Si\ PP~ Pete,, in the U.S. Marshars holding cell on 0°'-<1 J., \; . 

"':20l~. After being read the "Notice to Defendant" form, the defendant waived the right to consult with 
counsel prior to giving consent to this interview. The assistance of an interpreter, Httr ft....t Garcia+h .. -2., was 
necessary to communicate with this defendant. 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement have filed a detainer with the U.S. Marshals for 
Pc te, A copy of this detainer is attached to this report. 

Pretrial Services attempted to contact the defendanfswife:,. JAfle Pe"t13 however no answer was 
received. Therefore, the information in this report has not been verified, except where noted. 

1. DEFENDANT HISTORY I RESIDENCE I FAMILY TIES: 

~ l i p pe ry Pe.+e age'53 reported he was born in Mexico, where he resided until 1996, when 
he moved to the United States. Mr. Pe.+ e advised he remained in the United States until 
late 2011, when he returned to Mexico for approximately two months. In early, 2012, the defendant 
stated he returned to the United StatesJ and has resided in the U.S. since that time. Soecifically, 
Mr. P-e.+ e. reported he has resided at the above noted address with hisWfFe. J C\Vl ~ 
PG+e, for approximately \ ·;:, ·.'/ c:ttG.. He indicated he has resided in Ornuh~ Nebraska, at 
various residences, for the past 15 years. The defendant further advised he has resided in 
Nebraska for 9 months and Ottawa, Iowa for 2 months. 

The defendant reported his parents are Juvecto / Oieiii'-f'..A4-5C\ and Maria del D ri-o 
both of Mexico. He noted he speaks w1m nis parents, by telephone, approximately every 

three days. Mr. Pete indicated he has 6 siblings who reside in Mexico, whom he maintains 

-1-
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regular contact with He further noted he has three siblings who reside in Nebraska: 
Maria Luna. P~ i;Victor ~ ct-e, and Ja~1et ;1-.Pe~. Thedefendant 
advised he also has nieces and nephews who reside in the emt.lht.i·~t area. 

Mr. Pe...f e ' stated he was previously married for "five or eight" years to Maria _Seer- ,-0\ 
, who currently resides in Mexico. He noted the couple are divorced, however noted that 

his "papers" were stolen, and his name is legally married to another individual in Mexico, however 
he is not currently married. The defendant reported he had one child from his prior marriage; 
Jesus (rz.), and that his son resides in Mexico with his mother. 

The defendant indicated he has been in a relationship with 3a.ne Pc..-te for the past 15 years. He 
stated the couple have no children together, :::; , He advised Jcdie is 
employed full-time with (-1cec\ Foods in 0~1l'\Qhc\, Nebraska. 

2. EMPLOYMENT HISTORY I FINANCIAL RESOURCES: 

Mr. {'e,.{=-e:. reported he completed the 6th grade while attending school in Mexico. He has 
not attended any further education since that time. 

Due to the nature of the offense, Pretrial Services did not question the defendant about 
employment history. Information regarding financial resources is unavailable. 

3. HEALTH 

Mr. 1 Pet-e reported he suffers from high cholesterot and has been prescribed medication 
for this health issue. He noted he has been taking this medication for approximately 5 years. The 
defendant stated he has never participated in mental health counseling, or been prescribed 
medication for a mental health condition. 

The defendant reported he "used to" consume alcohol on a regular basis, however advised he has 
not consumed any alcohol for 12 years. Mr.. Pet-e indicated he has never tried marijuana, 
heroin, cocaine, PCP, LSD, ecstacy, methamphetamine, or any other iHicit substance in his life. 

4. PRIOR RECORD: The records of NCIC/NCIS, and the Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles 
were accessed to compile the following criminal record of: S hppeY'-j ete , DOB 
v'i ID~ j-S&) _, 

Date of 
Offense 

8/4/1997 

21712007 

Location 

Colfax Co. 
NE 

Douglas Co. 
NE 

Charge Disposition 

No proof of insurance 9/16/97: $150 Fine 

4/25/07: $100 Fine 
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8/2/2011 

1/16/2013 

1/23/2013 

Douglas Co. 
NE 

Omaha, NE 
ICE Office 

Omaha, NE 
ICE Office 

Additional Information: 

1. Drive under 
suspension 
2. Improper/defective 
vehicle lighting 

Misuse of a social 
security number 

Fraud 

10/24/11 : 1 . $25 Fine 
2. Dismissed 

Further Disposition Unknown 

Further Disposition Unknown 

According to the Law Enforcement Support Center database,, S (' P\~Vyj l='e--t-e is a citizen 
of Mexico. The defendant was legally admitted to the United States on December 31, Year 
Unknown (Listed as 9999) as a non-immigrant for a limited amount of time. Records indicate 
the defendant departed the United States pm . Records note that if the 
defendant has remained longer in the U.S. without permission, they may be in violation of 
immigration laws. Furthermore, if a departure date is listed, no new record of legal entry into 
the United States has been granted. 

5. ASSESSMENT OF NON-APPEARANCE: 
The defendant poses a risk of nonappearance due to the following reasons: 
• Citizen of a foreign country. 
• la.ck of employment ties to the community. 
• Offense charged. 
• Use of aliases or false identification. 

6. ASSESSMENT OF DANGER: 
The defendant poses a risk of danger to the community due to the following reasons: 
• Offense charged. 

7. RECOMMENDATION: 

Pretrial Services considers the defendant to pose risks of nonappearance and danger to the 
community. It appears there is no condition or combination of conditions which wm reasonably 
assure the defendant's appearance in court or the safety of the community. It is respectfully 
recommend the defendant be detained during the pendency of this case. 

U.S. Pretrial Services Officer Assistant 

Date: :ro..n 1 l / 2 O l3 

Reviewed and approved by, 

Supervising U.S. Pretrial Services Officer 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
IMMIGRATION DETAINER ... NOTICE OF ACTtON 

~)ubjact ID: 3 452 i \ 
l¥vent#: XOJl30lOOO{l 

! File No: \ \\ \ \\ \ 
I Date: January 1ti, &ou 

Office Address) f1·o: (Natne ~nd Till!;! of ln:&Utution - O~ Any Sub$equel"ft Law FROM: (Department of Homeland Se 
I Enforcermmt A!i!Qcr'ICY) QMJUiA, NE, DIEJTRICT OFF 
)DOUGLAS COUNTY CORRECTION 7lELD OFFICE DIRECTOR 
710 SOUTH l7TH ST 1717 AVEN'IJ'E H 
OM.AH.A, NB 68102 ~~..;..;...;;.·-b.$.-=-1 _N_E_. _6~0~1_1_0~~~~~~~----~....-~___. 

MAINTAIN CUSTODY Or ALIEN fOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 48 HOURS 

Namecl~~~ r~tel - Si··~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Date of Birth~ 0£1 IO i . I 69 Natlonal!ty: M!tx:rco Sex:-•----
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMEL.AND SECURITY (OHS} HAS TAKEN THE FOLLOWING ACTION RELATED TO 
THE PERSON lDENTtFIED ABOVE, CURRENTLY IN YOUR CUSTODY: 
Q~ Determined that there is reason to ballsve tha individual is an alien subject ta removal from the United States. Tfle individual (check 

all that apply): 
o has a prior a felony eonvlctlon or has been charged wlth a felony 

offense; 
Cl has three or more prior misdemeanor convictions; 
U has a prior m!sdsmeanor conv!ct!on or has been charged with a 

misdemeanor for sn offense that involves violence, threat$, or 
assaults~ sexual abuse or exploitation; driving under the Influence 
of alcohol or a controlled substance; untavvfu1 tllght from the 
scene of an accident; the unlawful possession or use of a firea!'m 
or other deadly weapon, the distribution or trafficking of a 
oomroUed eubstance; or other slgnlftcant threal to public safety; 

o has been convicted of illegal entry pursuant to 8 U.S,C, § 
1325; 

o has illegally rEt-ooteroo the country after a previous removal 
or retum: 

o has been found by an immigration officer or an immigration 
Judge to have Knowingly committed lmrnlgretlon fraud; 

n otherwise poses a significant risk to national security, border 
securtty, or public safety; and/or 

n other(specify): --~~----------

0 Initiated removal proceedings and served a Notice to Appear or other charging document A copy of the charging document is 
attached and was served on {date). 

[] Served a wam:rnt of arrest for removal proceedings. A copy of the warrant is attached and wet$ served on--........----- (date), 

O Obtained an order of deportation or removal from tha United States for this person. 

This action dot1~ not fimit your disGretion to make d~cisions related to this pel'$onrscu.srody clas.sltlt:ation, work, quarter 
ussi9nments1 or othe( mafte(S. DHS discourages dismissing criminal charges based on thtJ exl~tence of a. detainer, 

IT IS REQUESTED THAT YOIJ; 
{8]Maintain custody of the subject for a period NOT TO EXCEEP 48 HOURS, excluding Saturdays, Sundays. and hoHoays, beyond 

the time when the subject would have otheMlse been released from your custody to anow DHS to take custody of the subJact. This 
request derives frorn federal regulation a C.F.R. § 287.7. For purposes of this immigration detainer, you arenotauthorized to hold 
the s1,1bject beyond these 48 hour&. As early as possible prior to the time you otherwise would release: the subject, please notify 
OHS by ca!ting to2os12·211 during business hours or li0f67H.64 after hours Of in en emergency. If you l<'!nnot reach a 
DHS Oftlclal at these numbers, please contact the ICE Law Enforcement Support Center in BurUngton. Vermont at: (802) 872~6020. 

IX) Provide a oopy to the subject pf this detainer. 

rg( Notify this office of the time of release at least 30 days prior to release or as far In advance as possible. 

[81 Notify this office ln lhe event of the lnmata1s death, hospttallzatiOn or tr.ansfer to anothsr Institution. 

[] Consider this raquest for a detainer operative only upon the subject's conv1otion. 

[] Cancel the detainer previol.lsly placed by this Office on {date). 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CURRENTLY HOLDING THE SUBJECT OF THIS NOTICE: 
Please provide the Information below, sign, and return to DHS using the envelope enclosed for your convenience or by faxing a copy 
to . You shoutd maintain a copy for your own records so you may track the case and not hold the 
subJeet beyond the 4S~hour period. 

Local Booking/Inmate#: Latest criminal charga/convlction; {dau~) Estimated release: (date) 

La~crim~~~a~~oon~~on:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Notlee: Once Jn our custody, the subject or thls delairi.et' may be removed from the United States. if tha lndlvkiual may be the victim or a 
crime, or 1f you want this individual to remain in the United States for prosecution or other law enforcement P\Jrposes, inclpding acting 
as a wttnaas, pleaae notify the iCE Law Enfotcement Support Center at (802) 872-6020. 

(Nertie Md t!Ulil of Officer) 

DHS Form 1·247 (12112) 

(Signature of Officer} 
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'Fhu\ u-\\J\i 
Oef\->1cy Chief Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
1717 Avenue H, Suite 174 
Omaha, NE 681 10 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW 

HvJMIGRATION COURT 
OMAHA NEBRASKA 

In the Matter of: ) 

) 
SUppaq Pet~ ) 
DATA# ('Z. ~4S ) 

=In~re~m~o~Y_'ill~p~r~o_cee_·~d~i,n=g=:s~'~--~~~~~~~~~) 

File No~ A i'l.3 

DETAINED 

Immigration Judge: To Be Assigned Next Hearing: To Be Calendared 

DHS NOTICE OF FILING DOCUMENTS 

Attached for filing: Notice to Appear, I-213. J-200, I-286, and other documents. Please set this 
case for a detained hearing as soon as possible. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

On February 5, 2013, J certify that a copy of this pleading and the attached documents 
vvere served on the Respondent by U.S. Mail,, postage prepaid by placing said copy in an 
envelope and placing said envelope in my offices receptacle designated for official '"out-going" 
regular mail~ said envelope having been addressed in care of the following address: 

f ] Cass County Jail - 303 Avenue A, Plattsmouth, NE 68048 
[ ] Dakota County Jail - l 60 l Broadway, Dakota City, NE 68731 
[XX l Douglas County Corrections - 7 tO South 17th Street, Omaha, NE 68102 
[ J HaH County Corrections - 1 iO Public Safety Drive, Grand Island, NE 68802 
[ ] Hardin County Jail - l 116 14'h Avenue, Eldora, IA 50627 
[ ] Linn County Correctional Center -- 53 3r<l A venue Bridge, Cedar Rapids, IA 52406 
[ ] Marshall County Jail - 2369 Jessup A venue, Marshalltown, IA 50158 
[ ] Phelps County Jail-715 5th Avenue, Holdrege, Nebraska 68949 
[ ] Polk County Jail - t 985 NE 51 sr Place, Des Moines, IA 50313 
[ ] Pottawattamie County Jail -- 1400 Big Lake Road, Council Bluffs, 1A 51501 

( ]AttorneyofRecord~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

[ ] Ot~e~A-,;.-_ __,,,___L).-r-··--~---------------------

fo.(~>\ S-fuW~ ~ ;·-· 
'[)e~ Chief Counsel 

Date: Ton, ~1 1 2or~ 



lJ.S. Department of Homela11d .Security Notice to Appear 

In removal proceedings under section 240 of the Immigration and Nationality Act: 
Subject ID : 345333 lll\ FIN #: 11460852f H file No: A i1'!>£.\7GI 1"'~q 

DOB! {)C1J0i/69 Event No: OMA13Hli1 

tn t11e Mauer of: 

St~ pp ift::) PET& 
Respondent: _____ _ ______ cuffcntly residing at: 

S ::>2 6 H °-PP':J St--, OMAHA NEBRASKA 5&105 

(Number, street, city and ZIP code) (Area code and phone number) 

0 L You are an arriving alien. 

~ 2. You are an alien present in the United Slates who has not been admitted or paroled. 

0 3. You have been admitted to the United States, but are removable for the reasons stated below. 

The Department of Homeland Security aUeges that you: 
1. You are not a citizen or national of the United States; 
2. You are a native of MEXICO and a citizen of MEXICO; 
3. You arrived in the United States at or near NACO, ARIZONA, on or about tn~roh,>a:J2, 
4. You were not then admitted or paroled after inspection by an Immigration Officer. 
5. At that time you arrived at a time or place other than as designated by the Attorney 
General. 

On the basis of the foregoing, it is charged that you are subject to rernova! from the United States pursuant to the foHowing 
provision(s) of law: 
212{a) (6) (A) {i) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended, in that you are an 
alien present in the United States without being admitted or paroled, or who arrived in 
the United States at any time or place other than as designated by the Attorney General. 

D This notice i.s being issued after an asylum officer has found that the respondent has demonstrated a credible fear of persecution 
or torture. 

D Section 235(b)(1) order was vacated pursuant to: DscFR 208.30(f)(2) D8CFR 235.3(b)(S)(iv) 

YOU ARE ORDERED to appear before an immigration judge of the United States Department of Justice at: 
OFFICE OF THE IMMIGRATION JUDGE 1717 Avenue H, Suite 100 Omaha NEBRASKA US 68110 

(Compfet.e Address of Immigration Court, including Room Number, if any) 

on a date =~.~=-~~at a ti~~-.. ~~e set to show why you should not be removed from the United States based on the 
{Date) (Time) 

charge(s) set forth above. ~A-FOO 

Feb, '2_ / '2 O<'b Date: ______ _ 

(Stgnature ana Title of1ssuing Of}icerj 
OMAJ:'.A, NE 

(City and Stale) 

Sec reverse for important information 
Fonn i-862 (Rev. 08i0l/07) 



Notice to Respondent 

\Varning: Any statement you nrnke may be used against you in removal proceedings. 

Alien Registra f'ion: This copy of the Notice to Appear served upon you is evidence of your alien registration while you are under removal 
proceedings. You are required to carry it v.·ith you al ail times. 

Representation: If you so choose, you may he represented in this pn.>Cet:ding, at nD expense to the Goverr!mcnt, by an attorney or other individual 
authorized and qualified to represent persons before th.: Ex.ccufrvc Office for immigration Revicv.,;, pursuant to 8 CFR 3.16. Unless you so request, no 
heuring will be schcdu!cd earlier than ten days from the date of this notice, to a How you sufficient time to gecurc- counsel. A list of qualified attorneys 
nnd orga11izatillns who may be m·ai!ahle to represent you at no cost will be provided with this notice. 

Conduct of the hearing: At the time of your hearing, you shouid bring with you any affidavits or other documents, which you desire m have 
considered in connection with your case. If you wish to have the testimony of any witnesses considered, you should arrange to have such witnesse:; 

prc5cnt at the heating. 

At your hearing you will be given the opponunity to admit or deny any or aU of the allegations in the Notice to Appear and thai you are 1nadmissible 
or removable on the charges. contained in the Notice to App~ar. You \vi!J have an opportunity to presrnt evidence on your own behalf, lo examine any 
evidence presented by the Govermncnt, to object. on proper legal grounds, to the n:ceipt of evid<'.nce and to cross examine any witnesses pn.'Senlc<l by 
ihc Government. At the conclusion of your hearing, yr•u have a right to appeal an adverse decision by the immigration judge. 

You wiil be advised by the immigration judge hcforc whom you appear of any relief from removal for which you may appear eligible including the 
privilege of departure voluntarily, You wiH be given a rcW>onabk opportunity to make any such application to the immigration judge. 

Failure to appear: You are required to µrovide the DHS, in writing, with your fuH mailing address and telephone number. You must notify the 
Immigration Court immedia!ely by using F0m1 EOlR-33 whenever you change your address or telephone number during the cournc of this precccding. 
You will be provided with a copy of this frmn. Notices of hearing wiH be mailed to this address. If you do not submit Fonn EOIR-33 and do not 
othenvise provide ~m address at which you may be reached during proceedings, then the Government shall not be required to provide you with written 
notice of your hearing. If you fai1 to mtcn<l the hearing ar th<! time and p!ace designated on this notice, or any date and time later directed by the 
hmnigration Comt, a removal order may be made by the immigration judge in your absence, and you may be arrested and detained by thi= OHS. 

Mandatory Duty to Surrender for Removal~ ff you become subject to a final order of removal, you must surrender for removal to one of the 
offices listed in 8 CFR 24 i. ! 6( a). Specific ad<lresses on locations for surrender can be obtained from your local DHS office or over the internet at 
http:/rwww.ice.gov/~1bo_ut!drniconta.ct.htm. You must smTender within 30 days from the date the order becomes administratively final, unless you 
obtain an order from a Federnl court, immigration court, or the Boar<l of Immigration Appeals staying execution of the removal order. Immigrai:ion 
regulations at 8 CFR 24}. J define ·.vhen the rcmnva! order hc."\.'.omes administrntiveiy final. If you are granted voluntary departure and fail to depan 
the United St3tes as required, fail to post a bond in connection with voluntary departure, or foil to comply with any other condition or term in 
connection with voluntary departure, you must sun-ender for removal on the next business day thereafter. If you do not sutTender fi1r removai as 
required, you will he ineligible for all fonns of discretionary relief for as long as you remain in the United States and for ten years after departure or 
rcmovaL This means you will be ineligibk for asylum, canceHation of removal, voluntary departure, adjustment of .status, change nf nonimmigrant 
status, registry, and related waivers for this period. If you do not surrender for removal as required, you may also be criminally prosecuted under 
section 243 of the Act 

Request for Prompt Hearing 

To expedite a detem1ination in my case, I request an immediate hearing. I waive my right to a 10-day period prior to appearing before an immigration 
judge. 

Certificate of Service 

This N oticc To Appear was served on the respondent by me on f-e.b _ 2 1 2.0l~- _, in the following manner and in compliance with section 
239(a)( 1 )(F) of the Act. 

~ in person 0 by certified mail, returned receipt requested D by regular mail 

0 Attached is a credible fear worksheet. 

0 Attached is a list of organization and attorneys \vhich provide free iegaJ services. 
ENGLISH/ SPA.."USH 

he alien was provided oral notice in the language of the time and place of his or her hearing and of the 
· ure to appear as provided in section 240(b)(7) of the Act 

!:mmigration Enforcement Agent 

(Signature and Title of officer) 

Fonn I-862 Page 2 {Rev. 08/0l/07) 



v.s. Department of Homeia.nd Security Warrant for Arrest of Alien 

file No. A:i2!'>i..i!&&i ~1eti'<q 

Event No: OMA1301000 \\\ 

FINS#: 114608(\l\ Date: 'Feb, 'Z/lO\~ -

To any officer delegated authority pursuant to Section 287 of the Immigration and Nationality 

Act: 

Frnm evidence submitted to me, it appears thHt: 

S\lppcY<d Pete ___ JiiKA: trooFt=tsT __ ... {SEE I-831) 

(Fu!i rn1me of alien) 
NACO, ARIZONA 

an alien who entered the United States at or near 

rn~rc~ ~002,.. --- is within the country in violation of the immigration laws and is 
-(=D-at~e) ___ _ 

therefore liable to being taken into custody as authorized by section 236 of the Immigration and 

Nationality Act 

By virtue of the authority vested in me by the immigration laws of the United States and the 

regulations issued pursuant thereto, 1 command you to take the above-named alien into custody for 

proceedings in accordance with the applicable provisions of the immigration laws and regulations. 

Certificate of Service 

Served by me at OMAHA, NE on Feh1 1- 1 'ior~ at _1_2_:_oo_AM ____ _ 

I certify that following such service, the alien was advised concerning his or her right to counsel and was 
furnished a copy of this warrant. 

(Sig.nature of officer serving 

Immigration Enforc 

(Tide of officer servina warrant 

Form I-201} (Rev. 0810!!07) 



li.S. Department of Homeland Security 

I File-Nun;-ber I A 12.54-fiG1f5q 
! Event No: u1·~1301000 

I Date 
f eb 1- 1 ?.Ol? 

Alien's Name 

\ s ir'f f<?I'~ PETE 

;OTHER ALIASES KNOWN BY: 

Signature Title 

Immi ration Enforcement A ent 

// 
Forni 1-83 (~rinuation Page (Rev. 08101107) 

2 2 ___ of ___ _ Pages 



U.S. Department of Homeland Security Notice of Custody Determination 

552:; rtci.pr,,~ £.-t . 
Vm c, h ~ -Ne.:~€> 1 ors. 

Event No: QMa1~010\l\I 
File No: ~t3 £.{&.,. ~ __ 

Date: 2-/fi / 17 
FIN#: 1146 I \l \ 

Pursuant to the authority contained in section 236 of the Immigration and Nationality Act and part 236 of title 8, 
Code of Federal Regulations, l have dctcnnined that pending a final detern1ination by the immigration judge in 
your case, and in the event you are ordered removed from the United States~ until you are taken into custody for 
removal, you shall be: 

D detained in the custody of the Department of Homeland Security. 

KJ released under bond in the amount of$ 7 , o o o . o o f- X S A p 
D released on your own recognizance. 

i[i You may request a review of this determination by an immigrationjudge. 

D You may not request a review of this determination by an immigration judge because the Immigration and 
Nationality Act prohibits your release from custody. 

OMAHA, NE 
·····~·-~-.-----·-

(011icc loca1ion) 

¢I do 0 do not request a redetennination of this custody decision by an immigration judge. 

_"j;.(f I ack r dge receipt of this notification. 

fe:P, 1, zor~ 
( Si1,rna1ureof respondent} (Date} 

RESULT OF CUSTODY REDETERMINATION 

On _______ , custody status/conditions for release were reconsidered by: 

D Immigration Judge D DHS Official D Board of Immigration Appeals 

The results of the redetermination/reconsiderationare: 
D No change - Original determination upheld. 0 Release ... Order of Recognizance 
D Detain in custody of this Service. D Release ~ Personal Recognizance 
D Bond amourit reset to 0 Other: 

(Signaturcof ofli;::er) 

Form i-286 (Rev. (}8/01167) 



lLS. Department of Homeland Security 
!!&X 

Subject ID 
aa a 

Record of Deporta ble/I n admissible Alien 

famil} Narr.,.,{CAPS) 

P~T E ~S,-h· ppdtf 
CJunnyof(iar"mhip 

MEXICO 

lJS Address 

~526 ttqpp':j ~( ~---£_a_1o_s_'~------r------1 
- '""itfJ~intJri'~~~~eT°J..!:~ E~~C ~ WI THOU~ INSPECTION Passenger Bn:aided M 

Date"fBinh 

qtt./&?9 Age: '53 SPM/OMA 

(~l~, Pmvtnce {State) Mld Cou:ntiy of Hw.h 

ACAPULCO, GUERRERO, MEXICO 

Socia! Security Number 

lmmigrntio-n R:xord 

NEGATIVE - See Narrative None rJlo;.;n 

"-r···--~ ,\Ari~~s~. N"ld NtiJion~~t] .. ,IfSpouse(l'--hi'1t·n Name~ ,r Ap:prt>1Jf!a1~} 

:;,,_~ Eyeo Cmplxn 

M ER:.O MED 

Heigh! Q,:cupaO<m 

69 150 l.ABOR 

See Narrative 

f.HJ Ni!mber 0 5Jti~k 
•n Div';m:etl e M.rn.-..d 

A1•Nca; 
O<!'.aha. NE 

Dy 
JJ'.SON GRUBE 

Srntu:; <.1{ Entry 
PWA Mexico 

S1al'<JS Whet1 found 
IN INSTITUTION 

Length ofTime Hkgaily i;r US._ 

OVER 1 YEAR 

I Number .'!lld NahoMli•:t of Miaor Childrm 

See Narrative PErc, "Jctf1t:.-
t: .... ,+.,+~ .. ~i;;: N:un-t':..Nalion-atay~ l:tl-1-::'d-A-:-dur-:-1 ~-·s-s~-,if:-:-K.,-..=-,-,.,..!1----------------------.--M-o-lh-er-,~-f'-i~--·-·n-t :u-. ie-,-tv-fo . .,.--ioo-,.-t N-,,.-m<:<>-'-_ .-.-;N:-a>-w-n-a-li-ty-. _""_d_A_d_d;-,,,.-.,,,-~t,...,_K-,-«,-,.,-.,-----1 
fC'fE' Jose NATIONALITY: MEXICO ---~-- 1'JATIONAL!TY; MEXICO 

I Muvi~ Dud!"rl'P"'<1Y !n VS Ne>\ i» immcdi~"-' f'"5Se-<~i·:m 
1 None Claimed 

UNEMPLOYED 

fi"g{<1prin!<!tl'.' «J Y~ w l"<> l §{;.~I'\$ Ch;xl;s 

Narrative 

C!:i;irge C1X!c Words(s) 

I6A 

th I I J I 
~:ar·rat;..;::.:: (Ontlin:::: pltri~cub.t-s: u:ftder \~hfd1 a~kn w.a.:;. ku:-aw:Ufappre~~t~ad;;;:~J lf\dudc <lett';l-s r:k>.'H ~hO-."-"Tt above n!~zr.drn~ ion..._-:" place a.n-d m;nn .. er of !as.t .en1~, ~tternpted ~ntry, -or any mh..;r entrJ, att.C 
elem.en\'!:=- whi-th: es1abb~h admin\strntlve .;:rnd/or '"nintn.al v:rt)l;uwn hrci1c.s!"!!: ms:an"'='> and roure of travel to !:at..:.nor.) 

FINS: 1146085226 Left Index fingerprint Right Index fingerprint 

,_.(CONTINUED ON I-831) 

D~stributlon. 

ERO Offi:cer 

FILS 
Warrant 

COPY 
E><aminin" Office' 

form 1·2H(Rev. 08101107) 

1 



U.S. Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form _:_2 1~~-~----·----

-
I File Number I Da1e 

Si,ppcry 1At23~St.n~'1 
1 

Ctt/ott/:zo\? 
·~~~~~~~l.__E_v_e~~-No: OMA1301000{\( I 

! Alien's Name 

Jc PelE J 
1-------~~~~~~--~~~~~ 

!--------------

1 

CLAIMS l MEX AND 2 USC CHILDREN 

RECORDS CHECKED 

CIS Neg 
CLAIM Neg 
IAFIS Pos 
TECS Pos 

!Record of Deportable/Excludable Alien: 

!ARREST/LOCATION: \>E'TE ;S\, ppe_yy was encountered on ~104 /7.0l'3at Douglas Count~r 
!Corrections as part of the omana, Nebraska ICE Criminal Alie Program {CAP) program. t,crc. 
jwas arreFr~d on l/24/2012 for criminal impersonation, Driving under suspension, and illegaL 
lu turn. Pe+e 1 was relea,ed/iro B.n immigration detainer and transported to the Omaha, 
!Nebraska ICE orfice on l.J ']. f? 3 for processing. 
l 

!At the Omaha ICE office \JtTt=' was enter-ed into the Immigrar-.Ycm ENFORCE computer system. 
!His fingerprints were entered into the IDENT/IAFIS systems. ~~t:-tt:: was photographed and 

!
record checks were conducted through CIS, NCIC, and NCJIS. , Oc;.L,p nas been issued FBI 
CT ?JP •· ,~ ~T....., 

IMMIGRATION RECORD! ~~ c was interviewed by Immigration Enforcement Agent Jason Grube and 
~~~,found to be illegally in the United States. When questioned as t.·o his citizenship 
r.;e+e, admitted to being a citizen of Mexico who claimed to have ., __ ~ entered the United 
bLct~cQ approximately in March 2002 at/or near Nacos, AZ on foot. Pe-~€. stated he entered !I 

\the U.S. without having been admitted or paroled by the Immigration Authorities 

! IMMIGRATION RECORD: Pet--f._" is a native and citizen of Mexico who claims he last entered the I 
United States as statea above. {JCtC has no previous immigration encounters. 

CRIMINAL RECORD: 
_Case ID: TR 04 OOlOOt'J..l\\ 
!County: Court of Dougias County 
jOffense Date: 6/04/2004 
!Offense; Operators License: Carry and show when needed 
[Disposition: Guiity Closed on 0~~ 
I 
Case ID: CR os ooosltll\ 
County: Court of Douglas County 
Offense Date: 03/03/2005 
Offense: 'Ot"\"1.ri~ -Toe, £;.~ 
Offense: Turn on Rea 

!Disposition: Guilty Closed on 0~ 

lease ID: TR 05 006\l\\\ 
lcounty: Court of Douglas County 
!offense Date: Stop and Yield sign 
!Offense: Operator License: Carry and Show when Needed 
!Disposition: Guilty Closed on - CJr-
i .• ~{CONTINlJRD ON NEXT PAGE) vu 
I , 
j Signature Title j 
l____.~~~~~- ~~~~~~~~~~~~-'-~--~~-I_mm~i~g~r_a_t_i_o_n_En~f_o_r_c_em~e_n_t_A_g~e_n_t~~~-

__ 2 __ ._ of_~_ Pages 

Form l-83 l Contimmfion Page {Rev. (18/0 l/07) 
2 



U.S~ Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for I?orm I 213 
--~~-~--·---·-··---· ...... - .. ---·- --,..·---.----,-~.-

! Alien's Name F""' Number Date 
I\ i 2 '?> '1:5~ 1l',¥.-\ ! PET& 

lease ID: CR CV 000941'2.t 
jcounty: Douglas County 

Event No: OMAl301000t\\ 1 
u"f./ ()Li/ U>i:b 

Offense Date: 10/10/2005 
Offense: Trespass 2nd degree Misdemeanor 
Disposition: Guilty Closed on ~~ '-o-, 

Case ID: CR of;; 0019Si..3\ 

)
Cou.ntv: Court of Douglas County 
Offense Date: 06/09/2007 

!Offense: Drive Under Susp/before reinstated state 
!Disposition: Guilty Closed on ·O'b 

lease ID: CR og 0002s4•i 
•county: Court of Douglas County 
Offense Date: 01/01/2009 
Offense! Drive Under Susp/before reinstated state 
Disposition: Guilty Closed on QC\ 

I 

Case ID: CR o5 0013<'.]a31 
County: Court of Douglas County 
Offense Date: 04/22/2009 
Offense: Drive Under Susp/before 
Disposition: Guilty Closed on 

lease ID: CR O~ 000~\b\ 

!
County: Court of Douglas County 
Offense Date: 05/24/2009 
Offense: Drive Under Susp/before 
Disposition: Guilty Closed on 

Case ID: CR 11 000212\ 
Ci:_:unty: Court of/ 09~}ilS County 
Otfense Date: I // f"'L. '(; 

!'Offense: l)r\Vit'lt:) W()...Y ..f'co eAo-V 
Offense: ~~~egal U turn 
Disposition: Pending 

Case ID: CR ll. 0002'?,\lf { 

reinstated state 

reinstated state 
oq 

County: Court of Dlou?las County 
Offense Date: I l f '2..:>i''l-
Offense: Criminai Lmpersonation/class 4 Felony 

!Disposition: Pending 

I 
ITECS: Checks (SQll, NN13, and .NN16) were conducted and no wants or warrants were found~ 

EQUITIES: PET~ claims 2 USC children in the United States. 

CONSULAR NOTIFICATION: p~ was advised of his consular notification rights. 

!EDUCATION: \Je~ stated he has never attended high school in the u.s* for at least one 

l
year . 

.. . (CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 
I 

Signature --------~--------·--------------! 

Title 

Immi ration Enforcement A ent 

3 4 ___ of ___ Pages 

Fonn I-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/0I/07) 
3 



U.S. Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form_::.~.=---~-----····-

Pel E, Si ,·pp-ev-u A:tl3 '=t~\,,; -1~·1 a.\ /t.t 201f5 1 

Alien's Name J File Number Date f 

I 
J ---- _Event No: OMA.l30lOO_G_l\_! __ •..__ __________ _ l 

IN SCHOOL, GRADUATED SCHOOL, GED: No. 

I UNDER 3 0 YEARS OLD' "' 0 

le.AME TO U.S. UNDER THE AGE OF 16: Claims yes but has no documentation~ 

!coNTINITOUSLY RESIDED IN U.S. FOR AT LEAST 5 YEARS IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING 06/15/2012: Claims 
yes, but does not have any documentation. 

PRESENT IN THE U.S. ON 06/15/2012: Claims yes. 

HONORABLY DISCHARGED U.S. MILITARY VET:PE.tt:.. makes no claims to U.S. Military Service. 

OF FELONY OFFENSE: No. 

I 
CO:t->!-VICTED 

CONVICTED OF SIGNIFICANT MISDEMEANOR OFFENSE: No. 
I 
!CONVICTED OF 3 MISDEMEANOR OFFENSES NOT OCCURRING ON THE SAME DAY: No. 
i 

1 
\NATIONAL SECURITY OR PUBLIC SAFETY THREAT: No indications. 

i
1.i.H""ALTH: p .,,.....,....,.._ ~ t: 1C.. claims to be in good health and stated that he is not taking any medication 
lat this time. 
l 
IGANG AFFILIATION: tfe.,{e states he has never been involved in gang activity. At this time 
f there is no history found indicating prior gang activity. 

I 
!PHONE CALL: Ve'f@ · (Af.l'; ~ ~) declined making a phone call. 

!PENDING APPLICATIONS: PeTG states he has q pending applications. 

I 
l 
'CREDIBLE FEAR: \?GT b states he has no fears of persecution or torture i£ returned to 
Mexico 

i'e..pe is amenable to 240 Removal Proceedings pursuant to section 212(a) (6) (A) {i) of the 
11Immigration and Nationality Act, as amended¥ in that he is an alien present in the United 
States without being admitted or paroled, or who arrived in the. Un1.·ted States at any time or!' 
place other than as designated by the Attorney General.Wet-"€ was served an I-862, I-200, 
jr-286, I-826 and given a list of legal aid ava1lable to him. p,e~. will be detained at the 

1nouglas County Corrections in Omaha, NE, with a bond set at $7000 and /or ISAP {Intensive ! 
Supervision Appearance Program}. l 

! 

I 
I 

i 
. ___ J 

I 
I 

I _ __J Immigration Bn£orcement Agent 

I Title l Signature. L_ 
/! 
I/ 
[.r 

4 4 
___ of------ Pages 

Form i-8 3 i Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01 i07) 
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g} lnitial Report 

0 M~dificaiicn. 

Page _1_ of~-

I VICTIM 

OMAHA POUCE DEPARTMENT 

lNCtDENT REPORT 

[gj Felony D Misdemeanor 0 Non-Criminal 

D3:a No. - Data Review Use Only 

I Sta~e T ZipCode 

rn'!i,4HA-~~·oc;UGLf\SCOUN~-----~-...-I -0-i-st_n_ct-, N-,-1)-_ -t--l-o_c_a_t-io_n_R_·_ep_o_rt_,e_d _______ .-L--------~·-'-----r-D-i-st-r~-ct-N-'o-.--1 

i ~~ ............. ~1 
~ I I Occutre•j j Day r.rionth 0<.Jle ! Year -T-HC:lui---- l Day I Month o~~eO( Race I Sex 

i From. i"IH v ; ---1--------1 Oa!z:;!Lme r-·---1-·---- Cooe{FJ I Code{G] • 

f TJ 1 ~ 10i in, . 41 ,I: l. ReparJ.ed ~JHV 1-f'MJ l-lfA 9ff ! /? I ~ 'IH-V I LL...l..fl' ~ : ___ j_ ~ _j 
l Drivers Licerise No . ./Sl<tte I So era! Seci;1ity No-_ -- Res;dence Phone l Business Phone i 
j f'l}P I ,iff- wfP. ! /v}A _J 
J \!:ctim Type Coce [J} injury Code [HJ --1 ir:ju~~d as R~sult ot Code[!] l 
j -:)ob- 1-l j A ! f.l } /l j 

~m's Rei2tbnship to Off&nder\s) G"Jd2 fNJ . l- Acvise:d Vicfon to Obtain. Warrant{s) for Ottender\s} 1\ 

l~!!:nder No. ____ Code No. _2:J__ OHender N•J. Code No. . Number(s} __ _::~ ___ _ __ 

j.i'Victim is a Juvenile. Parent/Guardian Name !I Address ' I Telepho,_ne No . ~i 
' /J \ ,'> ' .,. ,,.. 1-' \~ 

-rw1aicafor1s of.Victim Using j i<\P- Vittim Adv~sed of Proced(;re.for + Victim wil\ Prosecute! CIH Ur.it Assigned 
1
! 

\ 0 Alcohol ~IA CJ Dn.:qs l CJ 'Narrant 0 Vic1i(f'JV\fitness [}l Yes ~ i; No I 

OFFENSE(S} 

WITNESS l REPORTING PARTY 
j >Mitness t Reportinq Name (Last, First M!) 

\ of l Party ! ! 
f-;;=Ao'dre~s--==::::_l~--~-~-J M' • _, --1 City 

i l 
I 

---------~-L-----PiaC€ oi ErtptoymenT ______ _ 

MISCELLANEOUS 

OPO Form »BS \1Ji03) 

0 Attempted 
~Completed 

DOB or Age 

[ State I Zip Code 

~--J_----'i.____ I Hou•s \\forking 

Location 
Code (8] 

Type 

l Weap<:in 
Code [EJ 

\~ 
t 

l Driver's lic.::nse Nc.!State 

-hes,dence Phoo_e ______ 1 

l Business Phone l 
I 



Page2=...__of~ RB No. 

SUSPECT/ARRESTEE 
Only 

l SYNOPSIS \ 

l D ""',.,,.,... 24 ?rYZ . ', ,, ! I rr <,....... I 11 \ "~o·~ .,,P,,,., • i'· I tf\ !14~ ._lVWI //A/~ _ _n,, ~f:. ,~-,c:r· p\!.;eo r..t="-1-·_::;n'-~-~--.;!!lj}fl!llll!llil._..-"""-=A.4~\;' Hl'V ~b ·• "v'~· i 
~\"',_JL<! k> '~ Q~C~~~;& """-•"--"• f>UhC <""- ' A.\ 0 •• - \-'-' 

~~-\ ~~, -~- ~<l ~ •• ~ ~-~-·~~-~--+e-~~~~~+~L-~_~ ___ A_~-~v_._\~-~1~~-~---~I 
r~, ;_"'-µ_ . "'f'v... """-, ~ '{.~ ,,__f , ,.,,) • .:~ .. ~ ""'- \r.. ~J ... ..\\c ~ \L. J -Ip ......v._ ,.__ 0- '"'"" I 
~~"'-'<'-I'+\.... ::S"k---~,.) ~*"v!..-K ~\.-u- \JL~~.,_\,\_ • \J t•"- ~"\. .. \.\....Lr 

!- t2-l6' 'j 4-k J\->..&.\!':;.___{L'3f"-h; v--~"'> v~\ .... ±o ;J:t.J~f'.i _,,\,_..__ ~ ..... .+~ '-.\- ~~r\~ <!Jr.. . ..;-W- '1:'\) ~l'e~_\.C.l>-J c._ 

l kd\ Ct<,, 4.k J.,.._t o~ b~r-_:j_h._!'; ~()' s. j=f-~"'-51(~1~ ±c' GLJ\c-\-<·a.\ =±v (.o,...,__f \.t_:\,;;_ <?V" ::tD . 

! c.h&c..v.:... .... ~~ .\},"~ -+\-v_~,~~0-J:~_V.>(}5, _PeT&; St(p per:j / ~~~CJt~i'ffff) .. \ 
I .A. J .... ~ (...~k er\' PeTe I s \1'f P-U~ (',L..;-4.,_\~ :tk+ \y_, \r-'<,'._'$ Jr\~~"D Jvr-.~6 '.$-' U\S\c/\ 

V fc.:, \ ·h (e;."'i'Y ).~~ +"'"'~ \,V(.>.-IYo._A-\- > , Q et-e,1 ~ "~ ~ ~ M\c.e-J 

\ t>.-t Gt-..c_..::.:f.1.~A..~ J~r C..r-~.rv;. -:(W'fir56f\..A--+~o~d'f'l"v'n~ ~ 5\o~ 1 ·,\\~c...\ 0--\'-'""' a.r..1 
i \, . 
lJrvvo 1-1'-~'>c • v...t v~~cv-..h.. 5,__._ -.-:Sv\ ~ c.......O 4--~L\d~~t_ r'<-p::--4-
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~-

OMAHA POLICE DEPARTMENT Page No. i 

of 1 Pages 

0 CONTINUA Tl ON - CHECK ONE - SUPPLEMENTARY ~ Rs No. ~ 
C"'ffuns-e [1 Victim Suspect ~ Mrlm"'" c..J__ 

l Criminal lmpersonaUon I y-~1-e: 0 {h'- p- ,e _ 5525 f;_-/qppy ~t -

I
i DaylDatelT1rna: Original Repon Day/Date/Time: This Repcrt J 

THU24. !;).il?...CJ ...z.cn._______ JU\n 7-4;'1.oib ~ _ l"'Z!CC> -------

1 R!O's YOUNG, t=ov-c~veY2.0i3 and GUTIERREZ, G1 J ,,....were dispatched to 
l for the report of a property damage accident involving a Dodge Neon and an ~\Ver tehicle. 

l Upon arriving, R/O's met with one of the drivers involved ROBERTSJAIU)(e.,,(0412-3'65) who advised he was traveling 
l eastbound on Leavenworth £ 1 J when a v~hicle puHed out in front of him in an attempt to do a U-tum 
I and collided with ( I car. RfO then made contact with the second involved driver, who stated he didn't speak 
f English R!O's reauested In Soanish the male's license and were handed an Acapulco, Mexico driver's license with the 
! name p ,~+ e 1 Sh p \?(..-YU 5 with a date of birth of RIO attempted a data check using thi:; "::t~ iast , 
! ALMEDA. Francisco 1rnuauy -ind could not iocate- a record on the male_ He advjsed RIO's that he lived at S52'?l~w 
! -~+-- 3.partment number 1. which was 1he same address as the registered owner of the vehicle. RIO's then attempted a I 

data check using PU.-~~· ~-f'~ ; with a date of birth of Q g. On NCIC R/O's had a record come back for i 
lllllRD•••• (RJO's noted tne "s" in thls spelling of Fransisco as cppo~eci to the "c"} that was sus~l'!~~ __ _ .1 
driving and had the date of birth 11l2i 1131. ln IMS, RIO located a record for p e+e. 61.; PPCTY ) living at SS:lE:)- ~PR"'JI 
Blvd apartment #3 that had a misdemeanor warrant RIO'~ ;:}_c;k~ri the male agam JOr his adare:ss and if he had ever I 
been arrested in Oma~a and the male repeated SS25b~:,-St-· - : and stated he had never been arrested 

1

1 
l in Omaha. R/O's then asked what the male's date of birth was ano n~ •m.-lt;....t several times that he was born In the 

l month of April Jn 1986 but didn't know the day he was born. The male's wife and other family members arrived on the 
_ scene of the accident and RIO questloned the male's wife with the help of another family member to translate. VVhen l 
j asked where the male lived RiO was advised that he Jived at 1015 Turner Blvd apartment 3. She also advised that her j 
; husband had been arrested before and that he had reported his vehicle stolen approximately four months ago and had · 

I! taken a Police report RIO asked the female what her husband's riate of bi!'lh was and she stated she didn't know and 
; hadn't been w§th him that long. RIO looked at the past history of Pete.. ;Sh p per~ j in IMS that had an outstanding 
! warrant and obseived that in a he was the victim of reporreu vrimmai n)fachief and theft unra~ul taking. ! 
' Based on the male not knowing his day of birth, the past record tining up with the wife's statements of reporting inddents l 

to Police and being told by the wife that the male tived in apartment 3 which matched the address of the male with the I 
outstanding warrant R/O's decided to 1ransport the male to Central Headquarters for a fingerprint identmcatlon check. l 

RJO's completed the fingerprint check with the assistance of front desk personnel and discovered that the male's 

1

1 

~n:1e:rnrin~~ were on file under the name Pe+e; SI ;ppe~ ·:~ R/O's retrieved a mugshot of' t?ek-J ·,-' 
Sht?;Jt1t./ and confirmed rt was the ma~ in ~ustody ar'!d also That <Jf.et-e : ZO had two outstanu111a ~~rrants _ 
through the Douglas County Sheriff. \-" C:: ,-;-e "Vas also tounu lv i.)t:; .;mvin£1 durina suspension (612-Z. 06 fail 
to comply}. R/O's also discovered that, Pe-t=-c_ ;'s correct date of birth was'1 /l/q1vhich he confirmed to l 
R/0 along with his correct name after the finoerprint check came b-ack Pe-be- ; a!so confirmed that he I 
had been arrested before and R/O's determif.ed that he lied due to his Wife be<ng pregnanr and not~:nt~ to be away \', 
from the child. ::;;: ~ ·:-;J 

-· r -:;a ~-~1 i 

Into corrections for criminal impersonation, driving during susp~siOB_::,meg~J;u-tum I 
~ 'c.Ti 11·l 1 

RiO's booked 1 p et-e 
and the two outstanding warrants. 
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